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From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Edwards, Susan
Cc: Matthew Capone; dbuff@golder.com; Endsley, Carter; james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Friday, Barbara;


 Scearce, Lynn; Blair, Lucy
Subject: RE: Okeelanta Corp - Draft Proposed Air Construction Permit 0510003-058-AC
Date: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 2:31:30 PM


I am able to access the documents
Thanks
 
 
Please note my email address has changed to jose.gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
 


From: Edwards, Susan [mailto:Susan.Edwards@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 1:15 PM
To: Jose Gonzalez
Cc: Matthew Capone; dbuff@golder.com; Endsley, Carter; james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov;
 oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Blair, Lucy
Subject: Okeelanta Corp - Draft Proposed Air Construction Permit 0510003-058-AC
 


FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF


ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 


SOUTH DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 2549


FORT MYERS, FL 33902-2549


RICK SCOTT
GOVERNOR


 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA


LT. GOVERNOR
 


HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY


 
Dear Mr. Gonzalez:  


Please click on the hyperlink below to access permit project documents for… 
Owner/Company Name: OKEELANTA CORP 
Facility Name: OKEELANTA SUGAR REFINERY 
Project Number: 0990005-038-AV 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: PALM BEACH
 
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990005.038.AV.D_pdf.zip and http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990005.038.AV.P_pdf.zip.
 
In addition, please confirm that you were able to access the documents for our records.
 
Sincerely,
Susan Edwards
Administrative Assistant I
susan.edwards@dep.state.fl.us
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